
August 12, 2024

VIA EMAIL 

William Fernandes
MuckRock News, DEPT MR131098
263 Huntington Ave
Boston, MA  02115
131098-41048743@requests.muckrock.com 

Request Number: EOUSA-2022-002316 
Date of Receipt: June 30, 2022
Subject of Request:    January 20, 2017 - Presidential Inauguration

Dear William Fernandes:

            This letter is written to inform you of the current status of your pending FOIA request for 
records as per your request.  In order to process all requests as equitably as possible, this office 
has adopted a “first-in-first-out” policy of processing all incoming requests.  Your request is 
being handled as equitably as possible and all records which can be released will be made 
available at the earliest possible date.  

The following is the status of your request:

☐ Awaiting a response from the appropriate search office 
☐ Search response has been received and is undergoing review according to this Office’s 

first in/first out policy
☒ Undergoing final review by an attorney, and you will receive a final response in up to 
            120 days.

If you have any concern or question, please feel free to call our office at the number above.

Sincerely,

Kevin Krebs
Assistant Director


